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[ ................ C-o i-e-A ................ , 
From: Close Paul 

Sent: 10 September 2009 17:37 
Code A    ’ To: ( ..................... 

Subject: FW: Gosport inquest - Dr Barton 

From; ~~~R.~:a-~:c.~.~.~] emailto:[~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~_d.}~i~.A_-i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~] 
Sent: 20 August 2009 15:31 
To: Close Paul 
Subject: Gosport inquest - Dr Barton 

FAO Paul Close 

Urgent 

Dear Sir 

Re Gosport inquests - Dr Barton 

We write with an important update. As you will be aware the General Medical Council have today made their 
findings of fact in relation to the actions of Dr Barton and it is my understanding that nearly all the charges 
have been upheld. I am awaiting receipt of the transcripts of the allegations and findings and will forward 
these to you. 

In the circumstances it does now seem essential that the prospects of criminal proceedings against Dr Barton 
are reviewed as a matter of urgency. I would like to meet with yourself, with other of the leading family 
members present. 

Please can you consider the material as it becomes available and state the CPS’s position. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 
Kind regards 

ge-aacie~- ........... 
......................................... J 

Partner 
Clinical Negligence Department 
Blake Lapthorn 
New Kings Court 
Tollgate 
Chandler’s Ford 
Eastleigh 
Hampshire 
SO53 3LQ 
Tel: [-~ ...... , ..... ; ..... I 
Fax: i__ ~.o_a_e__A__ i 
www.bllaw.co.uk 

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated ~ the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination 
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email 
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completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no 
responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping 
all outgoing email for viruses we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of 
viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.corn/email 
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